
Підмет присудок Непрямий 
додаток

Прямий 
додаток

Прийменн
иковий 
додаток

Місце час

I will tell you a story about my 
father at school tomorrow.

He gave the book to 
Catherine in a cafe last month.

Joanna was 
thinking about you last night.

Bred has been 
reading

a 
newspaper in the hall.

I. Порядок слів у стверджувальному реченні
 



• *Direct object – прямий додаток. Вказує на предмет на якому,
здійснюється “who?/what?” 

• The ball hit her. – Who did the ball hit? – Her (direct object).
• He is making pancakes. – What is he making? – Pancakes (direct 
object).

• Indirect object – непрямий додаток. Не використовується без 
прямого. He bought her flowers. 

• They told me the news. John is writing her a letter. She gave her 
boyfriend a present.

•
Object of preposition — прийменниковий додаток. Приєднується 
до дієслова за допомогою прийменника.

• Be careful with fire. (with fire) – She wrote a book about the war. 
(about the war – прийменниковий додаток)

• Надалі вони називатимуться іншими членами речення



Дієслово   TO BE Present and Past Simple

Підмет BE (особиста форма) NOT Інші члени речення

He is not a student any more.

They were not busy yesterday.

Anna and Mark are not friends.



Інші часи

Підмет Допоміжне 
дієслово NOT Смислове 

дієслово
Інші члени 

речення

Mark does not know my name.

I have not read this book 
yet.

Jack will not be cooking when you 
come home.



Дієслово   TO BE Present and Past Simple

Питальне 
слово BE Підмет Інші

Are you a doctor?

Where were you last night?

Why wasn’t she at school?



З допоміжним дієсловом

Питальне 
слово

Допоміжне  
дієслово Підмет Смислове 

дієслово інші

Do you work at weekends?

What is he doing in the 
kitchen?

What books did your 
grandfather use to read when he was 

young?

Where can I find information 
about it?

Why haven’t you  spoken  to him yet?



Якщо питання до підмета , то 
порядок слів , як у твердженні

Питальне слово присудок інші
Who told you that?
Which countries take part in Eurovision?
Who else can do it better than you?

 



Положення прислівників
• Прислівники (often, always, seldom, never, hardly ever, sometimes, usually 
etc.) знаходяться перед смисловим дієсловом, але після  TO BE:

• I often go to the cinema. I don’t often go to the cinema. Do you often go to the 
cinema?

• He is usually happy to see me. He isn’t usually happy to see me. Is he usually happy 
to see me?
В сладенних присудках:

• I have never been to China. Have you ever been to China?
• I will always love you. Will you always love me?
Usually, normally, occasionally та sometimes можно переставляти  на начало 
або кінець:

• He sometimes comes here. Sometimes he comes here. He comes here sometimes.
• Yet стоїть в кінці питального речення. У заперечені yet може стояти перед 
смисловим дієсловом або в кінці речення:

• I haven’t yet read the book. I haven’t read the book yet. Have you read the 
book yet?



• Прислівники часу ставляться в кінці речення, але якщо ви хочете 
акцентувати час, тоді можна поставити  на початок, I met my old 
friend yesterday. Yesterday I went to the theatre.

•  
• Прислівники способу дії ( «як?яким чином?» — kindly, badly, well, fast, 

etc.) мають заходитися або після дієслова, або після прямого додатку. 
He smiled kindly to me. He answered the question slowly and then became 
silent.

•  
• Прислівники ступеню, кількості та міри (very, enough, half, too, nearly, 

etc.):
• We were very glad to see her.
• She passed her exam quite well.
• It’s warm enough today. He speaks English well enough. (BUT! enough 

ставитья перед іменником: I have enough time.)
• I’ll write a letter too.
•  


